Reply of Guyana
Annex R11

UNCLASSIFIED E3J

CONFIDENTIAL

RELEASED IN FULL

Pr % 01 GEORGE 02405 2120302
z _ON ARA-O01

INFO LOG-00 ACDA-17 ACDE-00 CIAE-00 COME-00 ©OASY-00 DINT-01

DODE-00 DOEE-00 EB-01 H-01 TEDE-00 INR-00 L-01
ADS-00 NSAE-00 NSCE-00 OES-09 OMB-01 PA-01 PM-00
PRS-01 P-01 SNP-00 SP-00 5S-00 TRSE-00 T-00
USIE-00 PMB-00 DRL-09 G-00 /044w

—————————————————— 5F2A6C 2120372 /38
P 2120322 JUL 94
FM AMEMBASSY GEORGETOWN
TO SECSTATE WASHDC PRIORITY 6388
INFO AMEMBASSY PARAMARIBO PRIORITY
AMEMBASSY BRIDGETOWN
AMEMBASSY PORT OF SPAIN
AMEMBASSY CARACAS

CONFIDENTTIAL GEORGETOWN 002405

E.O. 12356: OADR

TAGS: PBTS, EPET, NS, GY

SUBJECT: GUYANA AND SURINAME FAIL TO AGREE ON OIL
EXPLORATION IN DISPUTED OFFSHORE AREA

P’ GEORGETOWN 1537
1. CONFIDENTIAL ENTIRE TEXT.

2. AT A JULY 13 MEETING, AMBASSADOR AND POLOFF ASKED
FOREIGN MINISTER CLEMENT ROHEE WHETHER THE
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GUYANA-SURINAME DISPUTE OVER THEIR MARITIME BOUNDARY HAD
BEEN RAISED DURING PRESIDENT JAGAN'S JUNE VISIT TO
SURINAME. ROHEE SAID THAT GUYANESE HAD RAISED IT NOT
ONLY DURING THE JAGAN VISIT, BUT WITH SURINAME'S FOREIGN
MINISTER MUNGRA AT THE OASGA IN BELEM, AND WITH THE HEAD
OF THE SURINAME DELEGATION TO THE GUYANA-SURINAME
COOPERATION COUNCIL MEETING IN GEORGETOWN.
UNFORTUNATELY, ROHEE SAID, STATEMENTS BY BOTH SIDES TO
THE PRESS THAT DISCUSSIONS OF BOUNDARY PROBLEMS HAD BEEN
POSITIVE AND PRODUCTIVE WERE UNFOUNDED.
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3. DURING THE JAGAN VISIT, HE, MINISTER OF TRADE,
INDUSTRY AND TOURISM SHREE CHAN, AND JUNIOR MINISTER OF
FINANCE JAGDEO MET WITH SURINAMESE OFFICIALS AT THE

F7 WIGN MINISTRY TO DRAFT THE JOINT COMMUNIQUE. THE

G. ANESE HAD PROPOSED LANGUAGE EXPRESSING THE INTEREST
OF BOTH PARTIES IN "JOINTLY EXPLORING AND EXPLOITING
NATURAL RESOURCES IN THE AREA OF OVERLAP." THE
SURINAMESE OBJECTED TO ONLY ONE WORD, "OVERLAP,"
INSISTING ON "DISPUTE." THE DISCUSSION OF THIS ONE
WORD, ROHEE SAID, DELAYED ISSUANCE OF THE COMMUNIQUE BY
FOUR HOURS.

4. ROHEE SAID HE POINTED OUT TO THE SURINAMESE THAT IN
1990 OR 1981, CEDRIC GRANT, HIS PREDECESSOR AS FOREIGN
MINISTER, AND THE PREVIOUS SURINAME AMBASSADOR HAD
SIGNED A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ON THE MARITIME
BOUNDARY ISSUE THAT USED THE PHRASE "AREA OF OVERLAP"
REPEATEDLY. HE LOCATED A COPY OF THE MOU IN THE FILES
OF GUYANA'S EMBASSY IN PARAMARIBO AND SHOWED IT TO
MUNGRA. MUNGRA RESPONDED THAT THE MOU HAD NO
CONFIDENTIAL
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VALIDITY BECAUSE IT HAD NEVER BEEN APPROVED BY THE
SURINAMESE PARLIAMENT.

5. ROHEE ARGUED THAT THE SIGNATURE OF THE SURINAMESE
AMBASSADOR COMMITTED THE SG TO THE MOU. HE SAID THAT AT
THE TIME THE MOU WAS SIGNED THE "HINDUSTANI PARTY"
(PROGRESSIVE REFORMED PARTY)} TO WHICH MUNGRA BELONGS WAS
PART OF A THREE-PARTY GOVERNING COALITION. HE SAID THAT
THE PRESIDENT AT THE TIME, ALSO A MEMBER OF MUNGRA'S
PARTY, MUST HAVE GIVEN PERMISSION FOR HIS AMBASSADOR TO
SIGN. MUNGRA RESPONDED THAT THAT WAS THE REASON THE
PRESIDENT HAS REMOVED FROM OFFICE AND AMBASSADOR COLLADA
RECALLED.

6. IN THE END, THE COG AND SG AGREED TO DISAGREE. THE
COG WOULD NOT ACCEPT "AREA OF DISPUTE" AND THE SG WOULD
NOT ACCEPT "OVERLAP." ROHEE AND MUNGRA DID AGREE,
INFORMALLY, THAT THEY WOULD MEET AGAIN IN AN EFFORT TO
WORK OUT A SOLUTION, NOT TO THE WHOLE DISPUTE, BUT TO
THE IMMEDIATE PROBLEM OF OIL EXPLORATION CONCESSIONS IN
THE DISPUTED OR OVERLAPPING AREA.

7. AMBASSADOR TOLD ROHEE MOBIL HAD INFORMED HIM THAT IT
HAD BEEN UNSUCCESSFUL IN OBTAINING PARTNERS FOR DRILLING
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IN ITS POMEROON CONCESSION OFFSHORE WESTERN GUYANA, AND
THEREFORE HAD PROBABLY BY NOW WRITTEN THE GOG
SURRENDFRING ITS RIGHT TO THAT CONCESSION. HOWEVER,

M7 TL REMAINED INTERESTED IN OBTAINING A CONCESSION OFF
G. 4NA'S CORENTYNE COAST, AND WAS NOW TALKING TO TEXACO
AND TOTAL. IF THOSE TALKS ARE SUCCESSFUL, THE THREE
WILL APPLY TO THE COG FOR A SEISMIC STUDY CONCESSION
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WHICH WOULD OVERLAP THE ONE GRANTED BY THE SG TO PECTIN.

8. ROHEE SAID HE THOUGHT IT WAS IN PECTIN'S INTEREST TO
REACH AN ACCOMODATION WITH MOBIL. THE AMBASSADOR SAID
MOBIL HAD TOLD HIM THEY HAD TRIED TO REACH AN AGREEMENT
WITH PECTIN, BUT TO NO AVAIL. ACCORDING TO MOBIL, SHELL
HAD DRILLED A WELL YEARS AGO UNDER A GOG CONCESSION IN
AN AREA WELL TO THE WEST OF MOBIL'S AREA OF INTEREST,
AND PART OF PECTIN'S CONCESSION LIES TO THE WEST OF THAT
SHELL DRY HOLE AS WELL. FOR THIS AND OTHER REASONS,
MOBIL'S LAWYERS BELIEVE THEY WOULD BE ON SOUND LEGAL
GROUNDS IN EXPLORING THE AREA IN QUESTIION ON THE BASIS
OF A CONCESSION GRANTED BY THE GOG.

9. ROHEE GAVE NO INDICATION AS TO WHETHER THE COG WOULD
I 'ACT GRANT A CONCESSION TO MOBIL THAT OVERLAPS THE
ONrx GRANTED BY THE SG TO PECTIN. JONES
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Mimutes of r mseting held st Marlborough House,

Room 6, london, on 23rd June, 1966, between
officials of the Governments of Guyanz and
Surinam to discuss the border between the two

countries.

For Surinam?
1. Dr. Eimaar, Minister Plenipotemtiury.
2. Dr. F.E. Essed,
%« Mr, Panday.
4, MNr, Soemita.
5. ¥Mr. D.G,A. Findlay.
6. Dr. Calor)
7. Dr. C. OQoft.
8. Dr. Liw-Apo.

¥With Miss Von Skell, Intarpreter.

1. Sir Lionel Luckhoo, C.B.B., Q.C.
2. Mr. M. Shahabuddeen, 9.C.

3« Mr. Frank John, of the Guyans Diplomatic Corps. {(Observer).
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gratitude for the £

!_)etveon the two countries.

Iirst to have an indéernstional conference with our neighbours,

Dr. Binaar stor Pl tentiary:

Sir Lionel, I am very glad to he here agt_liu to contimue the
c}iscuseion about our problems., I am sure thut we will be able to aclve it
in a peaceful way alace wo have been meighboura for cemturdes. I do hope
that you and the Cmiliasion will steor the way which will bring us to a
good understanding. Kay I introduce the wombers of my delegation. (pr.
Binsar does g0 and thon withdraws.)

Sir Lionels

Yo woleone thils opsortunity to have a froe and frank cxchange
of viows. The menbers of é\] dolomtion are nyseif, Hr., H. Shahnddesn, ny
Solicitor CGenersl, and v, Frank John who is attached to our misaion to the
Unitod Hutions ard is nrosenily nassing through Londen. I would like {o
wolccas you most hoartily vo Lomdon. It is a2 happy augury for us that
afier a long poriod of yeors with a2 vory clouve associstion Surimam ie the
Piro: couniry to hold e comloronce wiﬁz Guyana aftsr Indepcndenco.

Porhaps some prolinimary questlons to which ve should eddresn
our minds ore (1) whothor o shall continue to mect in the same piacc, and
(1) the times of working. pérhpaa 10.30 a.3. to0 1 pem. and 2,30 p.m. to
5 p.m., and then sce whether we should continus later in the evenings.

You may now consider opomlng your case, For ourselvas we desire to be
informal about thoese discussions and not to regard them as a stiff collar

affair,

Thank you for your kind welcoms. I would 1ike to express =y
1ot that you have stressed the rriendsﬁip and amity
Wo are very glad and proud that we are the

the now
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Indopundent Goyone, I myselt 833 In tils and feol the 81x0lTICANCE 01 gooa
friondship «nd vilations and Priendhiiy and progross in years to come. The
fact that vo hwe eome to discusy {iw Lorder does rot mean that we have

cono to discuna nbders th togepsyate us. On the contr:ry, the function of a
bordor is tho fuaction of o coumunily and therofore does not havo a div;ding
sense, bul a sense ol gotting people closer together,

Ca tho chove matier I should like to state in ti'se linz of 2 good
vadexstanding #ef wo showid 1lke to eve the burder divided exuctly on a
b2sis to tochmica) princinlus, 20 thod we cun comu to a ouwre undoratandinge,
Thig is tin rewson uvhy ue bavo asleed for tho border to be surveyed «nd a
border rogister bo cetoblinked. I hivo o feeliny thz:t on your sids thews are
certain corvwntirles on the matter und I should be pleased to know them.

Sir ldonels

I vias hoping, Do, L‘.‘:ased, it wo would havo twv or throe disbtinct
aspests dealing with (1) the triangle,
(2) wi-nta in tho miver,
(5) 011 ths comiinontnl hel? to be divided wes
Qenarcntad.  These syt tho throe prianry asgects of the boundury at this
neoting.,

Dy, Eusedy

He had suggested in an agenda for thils discussion that this

commizaion occupy 1tsclf with the exact delimitation of the border.

Sir Iione):

Yo mnevor sav the a:enda,
Dr, ,Fased:
It waos submitted to the Foreign Office in Pebruary this yoar.

It uns for (1) the eatablishrmont of the wost sea boundary of Surinia ncross
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the territorial sea and the continental shelf;
(2) the principles for demirenting the wost bound-ry of Surinam,
i.0., the west bank of the Corentyne;
(3) the composition of a mixed boundary commission for the de—
mreation of the boundary in question,
Sir Lionel;
Agreed. We spent two days arguing with Venesuela over an agenda
which wis then put cside. You vut forward your caso, them we will reply.

Dr., Esscd:

Asks for nermission to einfer with members of his delegation.

Requests Mr. Calor to give his views.

Dr. Calor:

In gonral the part in the Atlantic ocean consists of
(1) the territorial sea, snd
(2) the contdnental shelf,
In order to draw the border line between the two countries it is necassary
to know from which point thia line will extend. It is necessary wve commmicate
to you the int.rsection of the baze line of the colony, because this base line
dividen the inland water from the torritorial sea. This line demarcztes the
territorial sea just ag the west line demercates the land. At the point at
which this line intersects the left bank there beging the demsre:tion of the
territorial sea,
Ess
This point we will show on tho B3DE,
Cul,

In the territorial ses :nd the continental shelf the border line,
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according to us, runs more or less :amllel to the valley of the river.
This vnlley continuss at the bottom of the sea nnd continent:l shelf and runs
anproximmtely 10° enst. This line follows the border lino in the territorial
sea 2nd continental shelf,
Dr. Essed:

These points of viers have within them the possibility of coming to
an agreement rapidly. ¥e belicve th t @ groat part of the -orld look at tois
a8 a possible polnt of conflict. #0 bolieve tht together iith Cuyana we can
come to a conclusion -~ 2 solution oi the problem agrecable to both sides. We
would be proud if we cun shou this to the world.

Sir Tionelt

May I enquire if Dr. Culor i3 a surveyor?
Dr, Essed:

Yes! This line closes the rivor. The left bank is the bonder
between Guyans and Surinsm. It follows th: valley of the Corentyne.,
Mp. Shahebuddeens

I think 1% would bo useful if ~e looked back -t how thoe 107 line
w18 watablisghed.

I hewe befors me wn «idc uenoire from the Netherlonds Govermment of

4th August 19J1. Par2.3 proposed th % ut the mouth of the Corentyns the
frontier should b: demarc-tud along & line running from o point 6° 23" Lt
north and :)'7o 8'10" Lat. est in o dir.ctiom pointing to the right of north
28° und continuing up to the point ~here this line meets the outer limit of the
territorizl waters und from thers in an easterly direction following the
outer limit of th: territorial waters.

The originul proposnl was not for a 16° but for a 28° line. This
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shows that the line weas not intended to have any applicution beyond the
territorial sea, i.0., the line wam not to continue into the contiguous mone
or the continental sholf. We accopted tho original proposal. It seoms that
what afterwards ha-pened was tht thoe mixed Dutch ond British Cowniseion, whic
1luid down the two concrete murkers in 1936 on the left bauk, thought that a
bound-ry based on a 28% line would int-rmect the channel and therefore would
rogult in difficulties in controlling it, for example, with respect to the
establishment of buoys. The commiseion nccordingly agreed that it would be
more convenient to establish a 10° 1ins,

Seen against this background the 10° 1ine does not apgsist us to delinm
tho frontier in the sea. In such circumatunces we should explore the
apolicable principles of general ‘mternstiomal law, I have in mind the Geneva
Convertion of 1958 on the Continentui Shulf, article 6(1), and the Geneva
Convention of 1958 on to Territorial Sea, articles 12 and 24(3). These
provisions in generul provided for demarcation in the continental shelf and
contisuous zone in accordance with the principle of equidistance. ‘The
application of these principlas would resul: in a line running guncrally
at 33°-34° cast of truo North, which i not vastly different from the 28°
line proposed by the Hague in 1931,

I understand thst the Geneva Conventions, to which I h-ve referrod,
have been ratified and indeed hnve been invoked by the Hague in their
disputo with Germany and U.K. regirdirg certain rights in the North Sea. I
have before me an agreeoment concluded between the Netherlands and the U.K.
relating to the delimitation of the Continental Shelf onm the No;th Sea
betweon the two countries. This was an agreement expressly bused on the

principle of equidintance. More to the point, in 1958 the Hague itself
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prvposea Taac T AGLATATRTIOn of our continentul shelf should be effected

in accordanae with the s me principle.

It is true th t unler the irovisions of tho Gunova Convontions to
vhich T roferred therc are some exc ptions to the equidistines nrincinle.
Thera are two gensral cuses:~ Where

(1) tuo rarties have by - sreement dscided on some other principle,

qnd
(11) shere there »re speciul historicol circumstances Juatifying a
difrerent ruls.,

Rararding exception (1) we have not got any agreement for the
application of any rule other thn the equidistance rule. Regarding exception
(2) we say timt againat the backeround relating to the fixing of the 10°
line, it canno% fadrly be said th:t there are any circumstances Justifying the
applicition of ony rule other thun the ml: of equidistance,

We will shor later fhat ot .pe stuge we had advanced a cls‘aim of right
to a bound vy on the wiver fized weeording to thalveg principles. In the

1930%s we agrecd to withdraw thnk claim amd to ecognize Dutch aovereignty over

———

the whole river in conaider-tion for the recognition by the H.sue of our

sovereimty ovir the New River Triwngles I th ¢ ugresm:n$ is neceptible to
e

you then oome wsaful purncae would be acrved by eatablishing a closing line
over the mouth of the »iver. In this ¢'se we would, however, propose for your
congideration, th.t the closing line shonld not be drawn as high as su;peated
by you. We s'w-;gest thit it would iccord with the realitics of the situation
if the closing line werc to be driwn ncrons the two noints of the river where
there 1s the fi-st noticeable constriction, i,e., from Bluff Point on the

Surinam side to Anamoriei Creek on our side. fThese two points indic-te the
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real beginning of the river. The closing point as proposed by you is outaide
of the river vroper. If the undersianding reached in the 1930's relating to
Jyour rocognition of our sovercienty ov r the Mew River Triangle and to our
recognition cf your sovereignty ovar th~ Corentyne is ucceptable to you, then
we say wo do not need the bourdnry on the thalwey which you have now propos:d,
In that cnae what we propose 1is the s:fe-gunrding of certain egisting

rights of user which we have over th: boundary rivers.

N

Dr. Esseds

Clearly there is a misunderstanding. Surinam would never have
proposed such a thalweg. An aide ‘emoire .ns attuched to cur dra€t Treaty
clearly stating th.t Britain suggested the thalwez us 8 border. This is
information which reached us throush diplematic channcls e2nd we acted on
that.
¥z. Shahabuddeons

We hwve no record on our side of the sugzestion having origimated
from Britain, but possibly my papers “re incomplete.
RBr. Essed:

In the aiAo wepoire 1t i3 stated ¢h t this was done only as a
msﬁlt of a mucgestion by the British. If therv was no such proposal, it is
void.

Xr., Shahabuddeens

It is not void xs it is 2 matter defore us for discussion.

Dx. Bssed;

The situation is such that ther: hive been proposals by

Britain to which we reacted and our reacticns were rejected.
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Mr, .'}mhabuddeeng

Possibly I do uot have all the relevant e terial before me. If
he river boundiry iere to be estublished on the thilweg there would be no

need for 4 cloming line.
Dr.fsaed:

Th: river mist end g me «lierve There must be & closing line.
Dr. Calor:

The base line must be drawn by both countries., Since Surinam
has the whole river, it Jetengines tuds line.

Hr. Shahabuddecns

I would like to sut this to Dr. Essed. If the boundary is to be
estublished on the thalweg, we cannot say that Surinam wiil then have sover-
eignty over the whole viver.

Dr, Essed:

Perhups it ould bo possible 10 get buck to the main line of
discusslon. The ‘echrdend quastion us to the nacessity of a closing line
ig absolubely inirpindent Troz the plico where the lins is o be dravin.
This line is defiaed as the soot at wdich the river cuds and the tervitory
starts.  Une muct know o% which point the territoriil water ends. We
would uot like in this discussion to enter into the necessity of having this
lines I siould like to bring the discussion back to the point (1) - the
wostern seabed of Surinawm - uhich we a reed on the arenda. To round
of the discuseion on point (1) Dr. Culor has elaborted on his roint that
we establish a line demarc:ting th. continmental shelf. Where should the

boundary in the west zea begin, according to you?
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Hr. Shalibuddeens

On the assumntion th:t JOu accept the underatanding reached in the
1930*s, to which I hve roferrad, w propose, as we have done in our vevised
draft treaty cubmitiod to you, th:f ths line of delimitation should originate
fron the point at vhich the 10° lin> interacets the low water mark linc on the
const. From th t noint you proposed in 1658 that_ the line should be druwn
outwards into the sen in accordance with the prineinle of equidistance, giving
& lino runring dn a gereral direction 3’50—340 cast of truo Korth, which comnures
uith the 28° 1ine which you proposad in 1931, He accept your 1958 ﬁroposal.'
I woulid 2dd this - tho Jenrrel divsetion of the velley of the river dosa noty
appeer to us o bo 2 vory rolevans conxiderition in delimiting the boundary
in the son taalf, i.e., outslide of the river proper. Tais sums up my
arguments on this point,
Dr, Essed:

Bafaxe Dr, Calor spurks, I should 1ike to ask if you have a copy
of ths Guneva Conventinns with you.

[ Copy riven to Dr, Essodj

I should like %o mrke one 87111 remork on my part. You spoke of two
exceptions to the mile for the fixing of the boundry lime. ‘I do not soe
excaptions in t'ose noints, but rather general rules, Only the rulea not
applicable to the ;huidistance rule arv involved, In mentioning there
excoptions you spoke of historical =drvcumntances, It does not mention
seclal historic title or s22¢1al hissoric clircumstances, bt historic
circumstances or special circumstane:s,
Pr. Calor; )

I wish to explain further the application of the 16°
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rule. In searciiing for the dirsction of the border line, as hus been atated

by Dr. Bssed, tho gencral rule a_plicd iy thut a border line miit be determined

betwoen two purts of the country inm uwccord:ince with the geographical eircumstan

cesg, wirich liave o be taken into nceunnt. I should like to point to

Guyana's border with Brazil - the geographical circumstance there is 2 hill

which causes wator fo run on vae side to Guyana and on the other to Bregil,

The geographical circumstance detewmiines entirely the border lino th-t runas

2long the 1ine whichdetermines the sepuxation of the river flow. This is

normally the gen a2l rule which determines th: border line betieen two parts

of the world. In determiaing boundaries the geographicil circumstancos always

hove primary iaport nee. ‘The boundary beiweon Guyama and Brazil is an

exanple, also the border line betwe:n Surinam and Brazil is = primery part

in the delimifition oi' the Lorder line. HRogirding the bhorder linc and terri-

torinl water of Jurinum and Guyana we h ve first import-nce given to geographi-

cal reality. At one point ther: is the valley of the river which, Just as a

hill top pointe apuurds - a geological roality, the river bends downwards.
/top Just as the hiil/is followed, o suv:id the line pamllel to the villey be

followed. This 1s an indication of a goographical comasiderntion with us.

Tais 4o whet we fullow. If you cut off the peographieal r-ality antirely,

then for the delinitition of the borier line in general there are no rules

for deternining tie turder 1.mo 1l2i't but arbitrery ones,

I should 1ike Lo 4o into the article you mentioned sn? I should

like yeu t point out thit the equidistince is not a general rule.

I hav: read =ni studied the debates wiich preceled the making of the

Conventions: It appears th:t ¢nly nn umergency solution wza centempl tc.d in

the very article in which there is talk of failing agreement between two
Diplomatic Documents



Reply of Guyana
Annex R12

states, The article cannot establish equidistance as the general rule.

That rule was intended for cnses in which two countriss are in a position of

such hostility «t euch other th-t only an emercency svlution can be used,
Baged:

I wonld like to add th.t the equidistance line 1s not & genoral
rule. Ther: arc exceptions. The gonrel rule is the geographieal and natural
reality, ~nd 1f nothine ir evident of the geographical situation then we will
use the equidistance line. That ia why the provisions of this paragraph do
not apply. If there is no speecizl civeumstance then we apply equidistance.
This 18 the way we nporoach the problem. These points were seen in the
preceding debates, Thet is why in stiting our ense we mentioned that the
10° line is only =n indication of the goographieal reality. fThis {a what
yeu also brousht forward about interssctiona of the chunnel - an indicition
that the geosr hicsl ciromsiances 118> play their role in thig detemination,
The point of 43 discussion is to ex;lain sy we approach the problem in this
way,

Ve 1re here as friends, «nd this is relevknt a3 to the quéstion
vhether or not we shouid Zo into your point about the attitude th:t the
Dutch Commonwealth has tnken durinz the deliberation betwcen the “uronean

part of the :i-h Commonwenlth and Germany,
hnbuddeen s

I referred glancingly to the Gonevs Conventions without actually
reading purticuler words. This was bocwse I did not consider this the
eppropriite ferum to ent-r into any detuiled enalysis of these convention;v.

I do not wish to do =0 now except by way of brief reply to the points of

construction raisecd. T am indabted to Dr. Calor for informing me of the
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debates precedirg the makin: of the Conventions, but possibly the divergence
in points of view is attributable to our differing legal approaches to
the interpretation of the conventions; we are no doubt conditioned by our
own pecull-r lesul systems, ¥or whot it is worth, it might intercat you
to Imow that vhen wo intervret 2 legul document we genarally confine
ourselves to the actual orde used in sottling the rusults of the
debites. Thia is our uoual rule - it may not be yours - but the eason
for it 43 th.t in debitca of th-t kind all minner of differunt points of
view are ventilated. And therefore the only safe guide us to what wae
eventually agre=d is whit wais recorded in writing.

Article 12 of tho Convention on the Territorial Sea reads as
follows, (Article read). It ¢ nsists from our point of view of &
general rule followed by o proviso. In our law the proviso is the part
of' the provision which cuts away from the gencral rule,

Article 24 of the Convention on the Contiguous Zone reads as follows
(Article read). In this rule relating to the contiguous zone there is no 'i
referance to historic title.
Dx. Calox;

Thers are theos o nventions; put them all up.
Mr. Shalpibuddeens

IV may assist if I om ullowed to resont our c:ce as I think
rights Assuming but nit ¢ nceding th .t the directionof the valley of the
river 19 a special circumstunce, this 1s so only in relation to the
territorial sea. We do not oee any geographical aignificance in the
river val ley beyond the limits of the torritorial sea. For example,

sunoose the vallaw Af +ha +dwaw had $eeeenad s s s «v_ & . . _a
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12 ¥0 e west, would you have claimed this as a apecisl ciroumstange glving
the Datch sovereignty over the sea all along our west mea cosst?
(pr. Calor says yes). We certainly would not, and it meems tht we would
be fortified 4in this position by the circumstance that the Convention
reluting to the Contiguous Zone (which is immedistely next to tho
Territorial Zone) doss not allow circumstances of this kind %o be reg rded
as special circumatances. If, therefore, the valley of th: river cannot
be rezarded as a apecial circumstance in reapect to the contiguoua zone,
¥e cannot see it beinz s0 reg rded in relation to the continental ghelf.
Even if the villey of the river 13y be relevant in determining the
frontier up to the territori:l sea, it cannot have any reasonable signifi-
cance in the contiguous mone and 109 miles out to the continental shelf.
Every rivir has a velley, but I do not know th.t this conatitutes a
special circumstanc:. In fact, we would argue and put for your consider—
ation tht nrevious nepotiations reflect a ;ecognition on the part of the
Ketherlands that the dir.ction of the river valley constitutes no special
circumatrnce, and this is why in 1958 (after the Genava Conventions) the
Hague proposed tht the delimitation of the contiguous zone and the
centinental shelf should indeed be determined in accord:nce with the
principle of equidistunce. It is inconceivable that if the H:ique regard-
ed the diroction of the valley as 2 special circumstance they would not
hnve a1id a0 soon sfter the Conventions werv made. We 8ay with resiuct
thit to progect the river vallay beyond the river proper to a 100 miles
ut to the continental shelf ias sn artificdal procedure which fails to

/s bring us to grip/+ith the realities of the situation.
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As I sald, Ve are merely Patting to you the reasons on our side,
We are not dogmatic about thom; on the contrery, we hope to have the
benefit of your eriticiasms of thems We welcoms any interprotations you
wish to advance with a froe “nd open mind and hope to cime to 2 satisfactory
agreemant and to report the results to our governmont. But until we pre
80 perauaded this is our ptang and these are our reasons,

Dy, Ensnds

I belieove at the end of your statemont you mentionnd a large
polnt of agroemsunt betweon us. On cur side we will try to exploin to you
the gencral poin?t of depurturs of Suriram on this matier. The fact that
you have different point of view on the interpretation of an article wii}l
ot be an excaption. The interpretation can alao be explainad that you ag
a lawyer sec the matter difforcat fyom tachniciansa, I, as o technieonl
edviser, should be told to determine the border line aud territorizl vatop
in the Geneva Convention, As a tochnician I start out by measuring the
&oorraphical diffgrance, then T would stars deteminin; the equidistanco
with ivoirumonta, This ia ahout By zodnt as to what 1s » ragn point and
what ig a secordery point. I should like now to give the floor to
Dr. Calor.

Br, Calor;

Wo are at an informal discussion to speak of our points of view
in this mag sery In our exchange of thege thoughts we should like to
consider the pure reality over this metter and in this free discuasion we
do not base our points of view and considerations on those of the Hague.
Wo give Surinanm's point of view and it ig of ereat importance to tho Guyana

Government that it should know Surinam's point of view,
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4Ey _Eaveqi

I consider this point of great importancge in discussing, I

hope our poaition haas been made clear,

1

Hr. Shehabuddeent

I assure you that the views of Surinam arv most welcome t uas.
We eannot, however, divorce the problem from its past. S$o much of the
negotiationa were handled by the Hegue thet while we are deeply indebted
for the views of Surinam itmelf we osmnot help but take account of the
wiya in which the problem has boan affected by the manner in whch it has
been dealt with by the Buague in the pust, especially having regard to the
fuct that the Hapue was the competont authority to deal with the matter,
That is why we think that 8ome asaistance 1s to be derived from the fact
that the Hague in 1958 proposed th:t the lateral boundary in the seas
should be delimited in accordance with the pPrinciple of equidistance.
That is why we alao think that further assistance is to be gained from the
fact that the Hague invoked the same principlz in ita recent dispute with
Germany and the United Kingdom. We do not wish to be understood as in
any way insensitive to the fact that Surinam has a mind of her own. All
we say is that 4in assessing the views put forward by Surinam 1t seems
imposaible for us not to consider them in the context of the past negotiations,
We believe it to be the case that whem Surinam becomes completely indepun-
dent she will be reg:rded as having inherited the problem as it h:s been
affected by the way in which it was hmndled by the H:gue. Subject to this
we whlcome Surinam's vievs.
Six Liopel Luckhoo:

From what was said at the last conferencaon April 20th of thig
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year I underciand the position to be th:t the Dutch Realm Goverument
consists of thrze Unitm, of which Surinam is one. May I now sugz-eat we
adjourn for lunch.

Adjourned 12,35 a.m.

Besumed 3105 p.m.

Dr. Egs

I desire to follow on the points ended this morning. We are
still occupied with the discussion of the boundary line batween Surinam
and Guyana. As‘a result of sowe pointe stited, I am giving the floor %o
our legal representative, Dr. Ooft.

Dr, Ooft:

I should like to mention ome point. It 1s indeed true what you
sxid, but there is an additional peint that every psrt of the Kingdom has
rights pectadning to itgul?, cad this is so to our mind in ruspect of the
determination of the boundury line between Surinam snd Guyana. In order
to muke this point sure ot the start of the official discussion no member
repregeniative of he Dutch Govermment remainad. If the question arises
vhether the Yingdom 1s bound by agrecment and the Guyana Delegation can
state ifs came in terms of any agleements reached pertaining solely tc
Surinam, I do nt find it inadmissable to consider such documents relating
to the trimngle. It follows aa a result thut we would not want to discuas
other mitters not pert-ining to Surinam, e.g., Germany.,

I should 1ike to make cortain points on the diacussions of the
interpretation of the Geneva Conventions. I would agree entirely that each
country hus its own views on the interpretation of the Conventions, but

I want to 1imit such interpretation t: the eountrv $+ealf. Aa fuv aam
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4ATSINATIONAL 18W 18 COncsrmed one should mach a common interpretation.

The settlement of intern:tional disputea always involves interpr tation

of internatic:al public law. Reforence has been made to snd there has

b:en some discussion of documents exch:ngzd in 1930, Pirst, as far EY.]
the border question ia concerned, for Surinam there are no agreenonts which
would ba logally reached.
Hr. Shahabuddeen;

Pogaibly I did not underst:nd, but are you saying th-t there are
no agreemsnts binding Surinam?.
Dr. Erseds

Dr. Ooft states that in the 1:30%'s the diplomatic discussions did
not result in any international trenty.

hib n

I fully appreci-te what has been said. Surinam is entitled to
her own point of view. Roferonce has beon made to the uuton_ouous status of
Surinam, Whatever may be the preseat constitutional position we feel we
cannot disrcy.rd the actions of the H.gue at a time when the Bague was the
only authority responsible for the external affairs of Surimm. The
1930 understanding to which I have reforred waszade at a time when the
Hague was mol.ly responsible for the external affairs of Surinag,
Perhaps the matter might be seen better if the positions were reversed, in
which case 1t might be ¢ mnsidered neither riht nor proper for us to disregard
the significance of the actions token by the B-itish Govermment. %e
feel, a8 n mat er of internationsl law and simple propriety th ¢ it would
be wrong for us to do 80, for a mation which emurges into indepéndence doesm

not emerse from out of a vacuum, but gererally succeeds to whatever
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broblems wery ereated hy the metropolitun power, and as wu goe 1tfaould ve
unsatiafaoctory for such nvoblems to be mgardad as d;sembowelled from the
actions tulzen by the metropolitan power., The point which Y acek to derive
from this 1a that whon in 1958 the Hagwe susgested tnat/cén}:inéntal
shelf s}xould.ba delirited dn eccordance with the principle of equidistance
and not vith ruference to any allez=d mpecial circungiances, the Hague
w8 at thit time solely responaible for the extermal affuirs of Surinam.
. Eeseds

Yerhops I ghould podni out tint D», Ooft was speaking with
roference £0 tho documenss evchansed 30 19%0-1931 and not with roforence
to the 1958 prposal by o Hacuo for tho dolimitation of the contimental
shelf in zecordance with the equidistance principle,
Siv fionel Tackhens

Wo have listencd 4 your csgects and points of view on the mattor

. «mdwo have given you ours ou wo sce 1%, e huve duly noted your points

of .view and we w11l ke then ints secount when w0 aro reporting the
rasulic to our Governmant,
Dr. Oofts

¥ agroe oatlroly with had you said concerning wh:t ve inhoritod
from tho Rethorlands. Ve cortainly know hov to trout these. Ye would
like to rojeat the point that them has never been a treaty, Had thore boen
such a tre=ty or agroemont vo would not hove boen sitting here around this
table. Tho somer we roaoh mn agratront 1t will bo for Surinam to conclude
the treaty with Guyana, and not tho H-gus,

Dy, Rageds

Nay I add further to what Sir Iionel has mentiomed previously,
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So far as point No.l is concerned we havehe-rd each other's points of view,

Wo have in large part understood your position with respect to the western

boundary from the starting point 6f the border in the mea. This point is

not entirely clear yet but will bscome clear as we continne. As fur as
coratruction of the present linois concerned according tb internntiom)
law the starting point of this lime must be vhere there is a noticeable
difference in the pneral direction of the coastline - that this startding
point could be reached as the point marking the end of the river and the
beginning of the sea. It is cleur tht if the full direction of the coast~
lize is locked at it Qill be ssen to sug: est the closing 1ine which we
have proposed; but this is a technieal point and in closing off point
(1) T would reyusst you to listen to M. Pindlay.
Yr. Findlays

I emphasize that in the course of the years no treaty or agreement
has boen reached. In 1930 no international agreement was reached. We do
not vant to be un-frlondly, but over the case of Venozuela where there was
an international agreement there have nevertholess been subssquent
discussions over the border .
Hr. Shahabuddeens

I opened my arguments on this phase by saying that onme of the
reasons why the equidistance principle under the Geneva Conventions
applied was bocause we had no agroement on the continental shelf and the
contiguous zone. If the discussion 1is limited to ths continsntal shelf
and the contiguous zone, I reitarate Xy position that there is no relovant
agreement., I would however have t0 reserve ny arguments on the point

as to whether any binding agreemant was resched so far as the triangle

Diplomatic Documents



Reply of Guyana
Annex R12

and the rivor are concorned. Yo oom devolop this when we reac}; thoge
points.
Dp. Esneds

Ye do not wish that thero should be any misunderstanding that
Surinmp in its presont conoiitutionnl position is auare of the past and
that the country lus e psat history. WYe do not wish to rofute any
intorsatiomal agrecmonts.  Us are awue of the fact tiet the Gemova
Corvontions broughi obout an intornational agroemént. Our discussions
conceracd only tho quesAtion a8 to vhetbor any binding agrecment was ‘ ever
reachod, It 10 clear that we have not come bare to refute such agroements.
Yo honour interantional agresuents,

“Porhings wo may now wove on to point 2 on the agenda. Point 1
concerncd tho west coa boundary. Point 2 concerns the deiimitation of the
wos tarn land boundary of Surinam,

We fusl it would be . cosvenisnt 1f ve followed the sequence
with which ve comsencod. You state your views and wo will redly.

Thexeaftor you may make further obssryations.

X want 7to st:arte thut when we wrote down fhia poihtA we ‘did not
think thers would be any @& riicular discussions about this mitter, because
the west bank 135 the border betwson Surinam and Guyana. lio‘never heard
that there would hive been any objzctions by Guyana., Our pointsof view
as to the source of demarcation diffor. Concerning the name of the upper
pert of the river the queation for discussion is known as the triangle

queation and resolves itself into the question as to what is the true

scurce of the Corentyns,
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The two remaining points concerning the boundary and the New
River Triangle are closely inter-reloted and we would find it convenient
to deal with them together. If therefore you would pass on to the 3rd
point (as there is little you wish to say on the river boundary itmelf)
we shall raply to both points and yo» osn then #ive further comments on
our obaervations,
Dr, Esnedy

The question concerning the 3rd point is a simple question of
actual agreement except aa tc the composition of the comnittee, i.e,,
who technieally would be memb rs of thda committee, This is the natter
we are concerned with. If you want to discuna this point, wWe are agreeuble,
Nr q eent

May be there is a aisundoratanding.

» Bssed:

In all the history of Surimam and Guyana I know of no claim by
Guyana to the river. The novereignty of the river has for a long time
rested in Surinam. This pogition depends upon tresties which huve always
been honoured by both countries. T would very much regret the position
based on an international traaty to be brou ht up for discussion so
suldenly and without any previous diplomatic agreement. I do not believe
it 18 the 1ntont19n of Guyana to contradict the agreement of 1799,
S4x Lionels

There nre tvo pointa. The first point relutes to which boundary
will be used in respect of the river,....,

Dr. Essed;

This is a new question, In the interm tiomal treaty bet.cen
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bo?h nurties il 13 erovided ti: 't the westsrn kark of th Corentyne
forms tho boundary of both couniries. Guyana has nover made any clainm
to the river.
Dr, Findlavs
I 2o uot know whether the trieties roferred to ace known to you
Mr. Shahabuddeeng
I oa aware of the agriement of 1793,
Dr. PFindleys
I hovo dn mind thet covonint as confirmed by a law of Borbice

of 1300,
¥r. Shehsbuidamy

I inow of these documonts, The firat point which I would like
to make 1s th:t we did in fact at one stage advance a claim to a boundary
en thz thalwesr of the river.

Dr, Fagsads

Yan this cl=ip contr:ry tote agreement?.
Mr, Shahabuddasen:

e do nod paoewd it as conbaery to tho spreezent. I wisgh to
enpahalss th € e are not horo today to mepu:t that claim. This is 50,

howovaor, caly bacanso «@ consider th U in 1951 a binding arrargezont was

arrived at betw.:on tho United X 4n:dom wed the Netherlanda, wheroby we
e
withdruw our claim to a boundary on the thalweg in consideration for a

similar sithdwwal by the Notherlinde of their claim to the New River

Triangle. Wo ar. content today to proceed on that understanding. e do
/ .

not now intend 40 reopen our claine to a boundary on the thalweg, save for
the very limited purpose af shouwing that you likoewine are not now at

liberty to roopen your claius to the New River triungle. It you like, I

Diplomatic Documents



Reply of Guyana
Annex R12

B

will develop this phase of my argument, I think I have said enough to
show you that from our point of view the two points are closely inter—
relzted and exnnot be denlt with without reference to each othor.

T do rot seom to be uwaro th:t e did +t ons stage lay clain
to a boundury on the thalweg and 1t may thorefore be useful to go into the
background just o littlo. If 1 spend some time over it, I hope I ahall be
forgiven. I vefer to the relevant correspondence betwesn the Noti.erlands
and Grout Bedtnin and shnll let them apeak. I have befors me a

el

Rotherlands aice mowoire dated 2nd August, 1927, hich refers to the claim

which we atwneed to 2 boundary on the tinlweg. Tho alde momoire is itsolf
wilnted but wma handed in on the 2nd Auzust, 1929, by tho Methorlands
Hiniator to the British Porvign Office. It is a long document and I shall
only cito th: relév-mt »:rta. Tha first ;7 rt relates to the hiastory of the
natier and doals with the relevant treaty. Tie 3rd mar-graph is the role-
vant onz 13 1t refers to our claim to a boundnry on thoe thalweg. The
cide memoire r:jects our claia to a boundary on the thmlweg, but tais is
rod Iaportw:ni. Shat is daport.nt in tho aide meioire from our point of
view i3 th-t it discloses th: existonce of the cluim, a eircumstance which
apgarently was not koon to your side. As for ths 1793 agreement itself,
our contention han aliays boen thit nothing in it .ms inconaistent with
our claim to a frontier along the tmlweg. This ailde memoire went on to
suggest tht negotiations be set in train for the conclusion of a treaty,
80 as {0 avoid future misunderstandings,

T now cite a British document - a letter of the 18th October,
1930, from tho Foreign Office to the Netherlands Ninister. I pause to

observe tiat these documents contain relev:nt m:tters to which I do .t
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find it nucesanry to refar. I m:nti.n thia bocuuse I do not wish it to
ba afturwards thought thnt relevant materianl was suppreased. (Bxtracts
‘rom letter given). That is with reference to/trianéle. In & word you
withdrew your claim to the triangle ani we withdrew our claim to a
bound:ry on the thalweg.

There is a furtier documsnt, an aide memoire of the 4th August,
1931, delivervd by the Hotheriands Go ‘ernment to th.- British Porcign
0ftice (Rctr cts from document quoted), Paregragh {1) of th:t document
is very dmport nt, =8 it shows o recogaition on the purt of the Dutch
that e weru comceedine their claims to the wiole of the river only in
conzidsrition of their recogmition of the Kutiri as the wue bound:ry in
the lower Coreatync. Both claias wers therefore withdrawn in 1951, thut
is to say, e ri:cognised your territorial sovereignty over the river
Itself while yoo recogniasd our territorial sovereignty over the triangle,
In parageoh 2 of its roply of the 6th February, 1932, the British Govern—
ment ex ressed gr-tific tion with the Dutch nropos 1,

I refer wouin to the aide memoire of 4th Auguat, 1931.
Parszeeph 4 o my resssetful sudbaiasion is evidence of the r:ocognition
on the part of the Dutc;h Tt we did hve and exercise certuin rights over
L river uod thit the intention wus th b these rirnts vere to be only
safuranrded under tie Psropogad tresty, os distinet from Leing conferred
by the treaty, This wus so vecause ths rirhts in auestion alresdy existed.
You may imow of an aide menolre of the 6th Februsry 1933 ( paasages cited).
He may not have general righta, but we hive always exercised these limited
rights of user.

Our position on these sspacts is fortified by the stitement made
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in 1913 by the Netherlands Minister of Forelpn Affairs, (Statement quoted).

I panse to ntress th.t in 1913 the apropriate Minister, namely, the Minister

S——

of Foreien Aftoirs, racognised two things:

—————

(1) that the bordor wis along the Corentyne - Kuturi, and

(2) th t these rivers were subject to the existonce of cert:in

definite riich's of user in favour of Guyana.

1 would like to muk: the point th:t even if our cluim to a
boundaury on the thalweg wns entirely without suﬁatanc;a. this was irrelovent
to the validity of the 1931 settlement vhich in our vie: resulted in a
binding understanding that has aince been acted upon. 1 now propose to rclate
the 1799 Agreem:nt to thut clain.

Dr. Essed:
He would 1'ke to enter 1ato this part of your ntatcoment 4f you

agree,

As a first remark I should like to compliment you on the clear
and exiact way in which you at.ted your c=se. I consider it an honour tin't in
this mattor I disagree with you. I should like to follow on tho point you
mentioned relating to a claim being made in the 1930's to a boundary on the
thaluveg. In our view thit claim was without any substance or foundation in
law. You will agrce with me th .t a claim can only be culled a claim if there
is a logal foundation to hove it on. I believe th t any claim in the 1930's
lacked any such legal foundation. I should 1like to point out th.t th:

1799 treaty was confirmed in 181% at th. Peace Troaty of Paris. Prom then
on not only British lawyers accept:d the fact thit the laft bank was the

¥estern boundary, but in addition to that (and you us = lawyer would know this)
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the local laus of what was then British Guians unconditionally accepted

that the border was based on the Treaty. I want to point out that st

least this border is beins recosnised. I want to sircss very mach th:it

these [neis were gtrossed befors 1930 as well as aftur 13%0. It would not be

in cccordince with rewusou and reility to bring up sgain a puint which hus been
agreed upon by treaty and coufiracd by laws of the lani. I do not thihk it
should be brought up ngiin. You will therefore not be surprised if Surinam
is not willing to reconsider discussing it. In fuct this border has been
settled by ireaty.

synrding the stutoasent nmade in 1913 by the Dutch Foreign Minister,

I would like to point out th:i it is not kno.n to you that after the roply
from the Minister Parliament took a different point of viéw of the matter and
it doss not seem aporopriitv :ad proper th -t such a statement made under such
circumstances should nuw bo used to support the suggested agrecmant. I would
point out the proposition thii history shows thal therv ure many comtries
in which such a/siivation woists and internationzl law accepts thess conditions
clearly. To sum up, 20 not be surprised if Suriman ie not willing to nccept
in this matter any reovpening of the question of the western aank of the
Corentyne forming the border. In our view this problem should pot be brought up
eitheér by itself or im correlation with any other.
Mz, Shahabuddecns:—

At the cost of sire repetition I sould emphasize th-t we ure not
here today to advance any clalm to a border on ths thulweg. All we are
concerned to show is that we did At one time assert a claim to the thulwes.

On your side you may consider th t claim to b: unfounded, but th:t in our
viev is not relevant. The significant fact is that the claim was made and that
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1% Was yraed detde o vie o meteoolltan nowsrs et tha clada ghould be
withdrawn in considsration of your claiass to the trianglo being also withdrawn.
This is not the co-roct Torm for entering into legal arpgurents as t0 whether
the faet thit o clada unz ulthout foundation cun zaficet the Juristic sicni-
ficance of 2 compremioe relating to such 2 claim, I presuse that Dutch law
ia the some ng Pnslioh lew Ja ¢iis rospect, namely, that when two pvartios
2ottle a claia it iv gonerclly not aftorwards open 1o cither party to challenge
the sattlom:nt on the ground that the claim of one orty or the other .8
without leznl Towadsation; and I think the vosition {a the same in public
intornatioml law,

Roference has been wiide to tho woll-known fact that thers are many
ainilir rivers in the world. The documont frcm wvhich I aquoted howavor did
not relatn to the whols world. All it sa1d was that this kind of river uns
unlmown in South Amorieca, FEven if your interpret-tion of the 1799 agroemont is
correcs, it da I think the case that public internstional lay in genoeral
v2engnises rishin of ncer ovar boundary rivers. Moro fundamentally ve nevor
azrzed with the agsws vidon oo your gide thut the 179 agreenent was concerned
with /eiver. e rasjzctiully subalt for your confside.mtion that the treaty wag
only concexned with land. = sTips & dispatch in 1794 from Van Butendurg, who
%48 then the Governor of Barbice, would assist us, In th:t dispatch
Van Betenburg arzuod .t Surinam did not lawfully extend to Devil's Creek.
He pointed to the fact that thy limits of Surimam wero then the samv as the
linits defined in the ch rter under which King Charles 11 granted that colony
to Lord Willoughby. In that chrter King Ch rles placed the western boundary
of Surinam at one mile west of the Coppensme river, thit 1s to 8ay, Surinam

did not extend ncross the Corentyne, amd in fact Surinag could not derive any
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lawful title bzyond one mile west of the Copponame river. Van Betenburg's
despatch ia duted 23rd March 1794 und it was addressed to the Right Hon.
Directors of the colony of Berbice résiding at Amntesdam.

It 13 sominat Bdo breckground thot we ghould see the agreemant which
wias mide five years 1:ter in 1799. It is iaportont ta note that no reply was
#iven to the Gosernor refuiiny his arguments =8 to Devil's Creak not being the
correct boundury. I o turns to the 1739 zxreeront between the two provincld
Sovoraors ~ V. Betenbur: of Berbice snd Frederici of Surinam - one observes
that the 3rd article specifically staced tht none of the islends aitusted in
e river Corensyne should be inciudad in that cession. I emphasize aguin
that I do uot think this is the appropriat: place to go into the legal aspects
of the matter, but I helieve th t in the Jurisprudencs of both Holland and-
Englund an inference cow'd be driwn to the effoct thet the 1799 agr=ement wms
concerned with the land only, end 4n rarticular wvus rnot mnde on any assumption
that th: river itsei belongeé to Surinam; for if theye was any such
2asuupiion the isdarda ol hege belenged to Surimem without any nsad for
sxpresdly saying su. So Tor these reas ns altacugh we fully recognise the
179 ngreement, it soows to us that a serious guestion of interpretation was
at all {'mes involved as to hether the agreenent save room for the
formulation of tha elaln which we made to a boundiry on the thalweg,

I 3 not wwere of the cx;iticiams made in the Butch Parliament
of the statemont made by e Dadch Poreign Minister in 191% und I am
gratoful to my lewrmed colleasue £or drwing them to ay notice. I feel
unable however to = re: th t e criticisma deorived the Yoreign Minmter's
statement of all significence on the vlane of int-,vmztional luw, We -re not

here today to press any claie to a boundury on the thalweg., This ia so,
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however, only ?ecause we feel that our \?ﬁigw to such a boundary have been
J \ : "‘('\)'\ -

\ {7
firmly exchangeld against your‘.\clai ‘!\‘Q;o:‘the trisngle. This is one reason

AX
i

why we cannot discard entirely"the Du};ch Foreign Minister's reference to the
existence of British rights of user: oyer the river. That statement was nade
way back in 1913, snd despite the subéé@&ent criticisms in Parliament we

find that 20 years later article 5(4) of the drift treaty was expressly
drafted so as to safeguard those existing r\1g\hts and not to confer them afresh.

[ .

The Dutch made several amendments to the dxfaft treaty but not to that parti-

A

cular provision. As I mentioned before t}’;; ‘object of that paragraph was to
safeguard our existing rights of user over the river and not to confer them
afresh as if we did not have them before., In view of these circumstances
you may well consider that the statement o}f the Foreign Minister in 1913
could not have been without some substance% These are my observations on the
i

river itself,
Sir Lionel:

I would stress our point that we are not here to reopen Or reassert
any rights in relutionto a boundary on the thalweg. We have pointed out
that we have for a long time been recognising a border based on the settlement
reached between the two parties cbncemed, namely, the triangle and the
west bank of the Corentyne.,
Dr. Essed:

I understand your recognition of the west bank of the Corentyne
as the border is bamed on the diplomatic discussions of 1931.

Sir Lionpel:

Yes, we regard it as binding,
Dr. Essed:

But in that settlement the treaty of 1799 is not being recognised.
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Sir Lionels

Our interpretntion of the treaty of 1799 is not the sume as yours.

Mr. Shahabuddeen:

May I intorpose one point at this stage. COn your side it seems
to be assumed that the 1793 A;reement was concerncd with fixing a frontier
That is not 80. Governor Van Batenburg was claiming the land acrosa the
Corontyne on the Enst., What the sgreencnt did was to settle the claim by
giving to Berbice all the land from Devil's Creek up to the left bank. But
the left bank itsolf was not sgoken of a8 a frontier in the technical sense.
The relevant orovision of o Asreement said "{M-t the west seu coast of
the River Corentyne, wp to Tie Devil's Creek, Lusldes the west bank of the
said River, hitherto considorad as belonging to the Government of the
Colony of Surinam, bve decl: ed snd acknosledged henceforth to belong to the
Government of the Colony o Berbice®., 1In eifect, therefore, the Agreement
placed the land up to the wast bank under the Jurisdiction of Barbice.
Later in the Agreommt 1% h:d to be specifically irovided that the islands
in the river sho 1d not be included ia that cession of lend but should
always be acknowledped 18 belongsing to the Govermuent of the colony of
Surinim. To sum it up, Aoreemont was concerned with the allocation of
land. It vas not 2 frontier agreement as is genorslly known in internstional
law,

Sir Lionel:

It is for this reag n that e are hero trying to reach some fom
of regolving: the matter. %We nre here to heay your point of view and to
report to our Prine Minister.

Dr, Esaed:

e nre alrend; crehanring noints of view und I rexlise th=t the
intention is aot that e ohould continue tlese discussions for ever., I
am usking permission to 2llow members of this delegation to state their

views,

Mr, Lim Apos

I desire to make threa samal1l ahmarmmtinnae T wnald mmded ax
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that the phreses cited by my lesrned friend from the Agreement of 1799
stated explicitly that the territcry west of the Corcntyne up to Devilh
Creck belonged to Surinam = tht is to say thit Van 3attinburg had recog-
nised the Turinam claln supposedly made in 1794 :nd despite his earlier
objection. Secondly, I desirs to point out thii it is not correct th-t any
claim wias made to a boundry on the thalweg of il river before 1931 or
1929, but the fact is thot in 1929 the west b nk o the Corentyne vae
recnpmized for 151 yeurs ns the boundsry. I would also like to point out
Wt the setilement in resoect of the islands in the river was merely
inserted by way of making sn explicit proviaion la that respect and does not
surest thet the river itoe1f did not entirely belon: to Surinam. On the
comtrery, the fact thot oxpliclt -rovision was ~ade for tha islands to be
regarded as Surinam territory confirme the fact that the river itself was
© rosarded. Mor: ore wmuny rivers such za this in existence in Surope.
The Corent:me River is a n-ti nal river, 2ud there could therefors be no
legal clzimy to a Trontier on the thaluveg.

T should like to make cert-in observitions on the supposed

agreement of 1931 which arose through diplomatic Jiscussions. These

" discussions were cort inly hold with a view o raching & setilewent, but
‘o >

such deliberations can never be binding on any porty as no troaty has been
asigned. Further, cven if such a treaty vera signed, it would have had to be
ratified. Thercfore, there could never be any cuase of a lesal boundary
agree-ent having been romched ia 1931.

Since 1943 thia point has been made by the Netherlanda Government
td Grest Britain. On the 13th April, 1956, the Dutch Minister of Foreign

A{fairs told the Jritich Aed sandor £t there was not any obligr.tioa to

ageept the British point of view on this matter, g feel therefore thnul

the quastion whether the west bank of the Corentyne constitutes the

boundary is not a question which by itself or rol=ted to any other can

ba-brotshi-us- Tor-disenesiony
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WAS On IOtV 4cCOount Of N0 IOICY, M NaAS YoIsrred 0 The [0t that there
was no ratification. Our answer to that, if we hed to address our mind to
1t, might o th:t the question of constitutiomal srocedure / o domostic
matier for the Dutch, and thnt any non-observance of thit procedure did not
neczamrily bave any effect on the internationnl plane. We could show
from the correspondence th. .t the 1931 understandiny was really intended to
lead to the demarcation of the frontier beteen onr two countrios and Brazi)
The fixing of the tri-junction point followed from the 1931 underatanding,
From the records it is very cleir in our submigsion thet the fizring of tho
tri-junction point wis to take effect forthwith and without need For
ratific tion or treaty. Tuz tri-jusction point, 28 you know, has been mode
the cordexr stons of the frontior armngemants.bctmen the Retherlands and
Brasdl and the Unitod Riosdom omd Brasil, If you otart with the 1931
undsratanding it leads to the fixing of the tri=junction point and to the
two bilateral trentios which were intended 4o Le rinde bYetweon the
Hetherlands and Brasil and the United Kingdom an! Brasil rolting to the
border In &t area. Owr contention is th:t no Ti-ther formalities wore
intended in respect of the agmeemant roach-d az ¢ the orinciples on which

tae tri-junction point should be fixed.

Dx, Esneds

Ther: ia of c¢ourse no officlal agroomont botween Surinwn and
Brazil relating to the tri-junction point.
Mr. Shahabuddesn:

I uithdraw any ohservations which might havs sucrasted that
there was  such an egreomsnt, but I s5till contend th t tho ‘fixing of the
tri-junction point was 1 matter specially reluted to Brazil and intended to
take effect without nocesserily nwniting tho execution of the anticipated
bilater:l treatiss in question. I woﬁld add tazt even 1f you were risht
in the view thut the 1931 understanding lacked full lesnl formalities,
we on our pait should be very unhapoy to h.ve wnt was 2 firm underatandi_ng
disresirded on the purely technical grounds that it wes not followed by
ratification/by a formal treaty. We desire to remind you th:t we are

dealing with large issues. On our side we approach the conference table
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be brought up for discussion.

Hr. "haliabuddsens

It seoma tht unfortunately I did not succeed in communicating
the wrecise renson and limitationa within which refzrence was made to the
question of the left banmk,

Two membars of my delsgation wish to advance cert-in small
pointa following on what Dr. Lim &po hus suid.

Dr. Oofts

You have sovaral times quoted from cert in documents. One
quotation was from "An Alde Memoire"” of Au-ust 4, 1931. I would read it
in Enslish. It will be nsticed that the Poreign Office answered that the
British Government "'re gratified to learn that the HWetherlands Government
are prepared to rezard......se” All the quoted instances could in the same
fashion be rofuted. As I put these two arguments togsether I would like to
consider furtier thore t o atrtoments relating to the proposal for the
exchange of our .t'«.'o claimz, The Foreign Office mikes it anpear as though
the ¥etnerlands had offered to recognise their cldins in the river in
sxchange £or their recoenition of Dutch asovercignty over the whole river.
Tht sugrestion iz not suptort.d by th: Gommnications feom the Dutch side.
Mr. Pindlay:

Ve heve, With the French, @ simdlar ty o of nroblem and b;,; waYy
of snlution it was decided to determine which was the mein vriver. Likevise
we araposa thit we nroceed to tuke measursienis ¢ determine whether the
Mew Rivar or the Futari iz the true continuation 5f the Cerentyne.,

Mr. Shahabuddecn:

Yo would like to defer consideration uf your suggestion for
Jjoint measurements of the river flow until we have fully considered the
problem as to whether whit I hove referred to as the 1931 understanding can
properly be re-opened. My lawrmed friend Dr. Liseipo has made tho point
th=t th-«t understanding vas not followed by a formal treaty. That is so,

but I respectfully decline to accede to his conclusion that the understanding
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#ith oson ninds ».-dy to deizh wnd assesa the subsibwic: of the matter und
without temptation to seciy mofuge in techniealitica. I do 10t think there
onn be any ddopute thet, uw.til the submission of tha Dutch dmft in 1962,
2il previous negotistions proceceded on the assw:ption that the left bank
would be the boundnry und 4 ¢t the triangle woul:? e British territory in
cecordance with the 193%) uniorstanding. Should it now be sought to reverso
that understanding and all the subsequent negotiations based on it, this

I feel would be considered by us as somewhat unfortunste,

Yith reference to the Aide Hemoire of the 4th August, it wue
surrestad by Dr. Qoft thit the British Government was rmwking 1t appear as
1f it was the Dutch Covernment which was proposing o mutu 1 abandonment
of claims, T would remind my friznd of the backiground to the gituation.,

In 1929 the Dutch Governme.t referred to our claim to e boundary

on the thalweg ~nd rejected it. In our reply we reasverted the claim.
It w28 the Dutch whn thon propogsed a trity 80 28 to aveid fu-ther mis-
~understanding. On the 1Sth O-tober, 1950, wa offen.d recognition of the
Dutch clnim to a boundary on the 1aft bank in consider:tion for their
recosuition of ours to th: triangle, whdle it i- true th-t the proposal
cume from us it is imposaibl: to disregard the f ¢t that the Duteh did
reply to us acceut nz th- propos:d in their memorandum of 4th August,

1331, and thet the  initistive for the troaty ¢oumse frow them. I therefore
do not agres entirely witi my friend across the teble in his sug-estion thet
the Dutch were not nortics to the proposal.

For the purvosus of record I would like briefl; to liat the various
stetoments mide Ly Dutch Ministers from tize to time 4in recognition of our
title to the triangis. You ave no doubt awure of the corrvapondence
exchanged in 1900 and of the speeches made by your Winister in 1913 and
1923. I rufer also 4o ths zpeeches mnde by the Minister of Colonfes on the
27th March 1924, on the 23th 4pril 1925, and on 23rd June, 1925, I
refer further to the st:utements mude on the 24th February, 1927 and on the

23rd June, 1327. You ar: mi doubt sware of the Pules which were agreod upon
Diplomatic Documents
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and in accordance with which the Mixed Boundary Commission was to fix the

tri~junction noint.

Dr. BEeosed:

I requeat that mu conplete the 14 % by #ddins the statement
rade in 1956 by the Dutch Minister of Foreisn AFCairs to the effect that
the nroviong statementsdid not mean thet Surinam or the Netherlands
had discurdad the Wew Rivar Trian-le. That wis the last pogition taken
by the Duteh Tindstry of Povdom AfTirs srd I shonld like to see theg
st tement at tha a2nd of your 1ist!,

I should now like to say scmething very brief. In this sphere
where we ure exchanging onr thoughis I :ould be £lad tiit you should see
a8 & hasis the Apreem:n® o 17799 in vhich it was o% ted to which point
Surinam righis extended nnd from vhere Jritish righta commenced. It is
impossible o give f2 thla Asroeaont an interpenintion which conflicts
with that wpon whieh ti= Soesimont hra heen the b gis for Priendshiy and
coomer:tion hety an our tun covntrics for so many vears., L2t us not rduce
thizs prgis $o inalmmificnnss. is comisred with thia, wimt haven2d in
1930 comld not hnve boen 9 than = single ins* nes, JTet us therefore
return to the 1793 Arreemmt “hich, as we understand it, has remained from

1799 $0 196E the dinding elament of the relatisns betreen Surinam and Guyana,

“e oropofe $0 gand 40 our Govornment o 2307t of thesd proceedings,
2 hone th:t $he cordial ralationship botwsen th 4uo countries will be
retained, e are slad t".‘r‘.t We have had an opnortundty to mest with you and
to exchanre our idees on tha aubject. If thers a2 any other aspscts you
would 1ike to bringz to our sttention we should he viery glad to hear them,
What we have heard so far haa been very useful. I am griteful to my
eateemed friend who will he reporting personally to mur Prime Minister,
with the mocord of this night's vroceedings, 1 cxrect that any further

meeting will renlly be ot cnother leval. We de-irs to express satigfiction
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@lth the mzeting, and would b pr-teful if yop would convey to your Priue
Minister our compliments,
Dr. Bssed:

I am gr:teful for the kind words you hove stated and 1 agree
exactly. Ve understand th ¢ you on your side will draw up s report and
that we on our part will also draw up a report of this mceting, and that
we will send these to esch otber. These reports will include whai has

bhzen gaid by us and you. e live not finished our talks. ‘e propose that

our n2xt discussion will t k=2 place in the Hugue. It would be a grest
pleasure for u: to receive you as our guests. In the meanwhile, I should
like to thunk you and the mewmbers of your deles; tion for having given us

a lot of material to think sbout,
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ASG/017/89

The Embassy of the Republic of Suriname presents its
compliments to the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the
Co-operative Republic of Guyana and has the honour to
acknowledge receipt of the latter's note of January 11,
1989 (no reference number) .

The zmbassy wishes to advise that the contents of the note
has beszn brought to the attention of the ﬂinistry of
Foreign Affairs of Suriname and othe- relevant authorities.

The Embassy would like also to draw the HinistrY's
attention to the ract that the western ses boundary of the

Republic of Suriname is formed by the line N !OO E_drawn

from latitude 5° 591 53" and 1ongitudengE_Q§L_§l1;ﬂ.

The Embassy, however, has made its inquiries and is fully
prepared to provide any information regarding granting of
any contract to oil companies in any area offsnhore close
to the western sea boundary of the Revublic of Suriname
as stated above,

The Embassy of the Republic of Suriname avails itself of
this opportunity to renew to the Ministry of Foreign
Affairs of the Co-operative Republic of Guyanz the
assurances of its highest consideration.

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Ta''uba Lodge ] T
Soutn Road " QF

i \ 13 1 ) \%ﬂé
Georgatown \ “
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- b4ty RENEVEN
o FEB 1 1 1991

— HEAD

JOINT PRESS STATEMENT Presigancal §2:r2:ariat

The President of the Republic of Suriname, His Excellency
Johannes Kraag met and held discussions, with the President of the
Co—-cperative Republic of Guyana, His Eicellency Hugh Desmond Hoyte,
S.C., at Skelden, Corentyne, Guyana, on February 7, 1991.

2. The two Presidents reviewed the global situation and in
particular regrectted the circumstances that resulted in the outbreak
of the war in the Gulf. They expressed concern over its impact on
devceloplng, oll-importing count;ies. In this regard, they noted

tho négntive consequences of the increase in oil prices on the
ceoncmy of their respective countrles. They called for an early and
peacelul resclution of the conflict.

£ President Kraag took the opportunity to apprise President Hoyte
cf’ rceent developments in Suriname. President Hoyte expressed the
hope that the people of Suriname would continue in their efforts to
develop their society in a political clipate that is conducive to
progress and natlonal well-beling. ‘

i, Presidents XKrezapg and lleyte also discussed areas relating to
bilateral cooperation between their two countries and reiterated

the need to sustain the momentum of such cooperation. They
considered subjects dealt with under the Cooperation Council which
was established in July 1989. They in particular, reviewed progress
in the areas of petroleum development and drug -cooperation.

5. 1o this end, 1t was agreed that a meeting of the Cooperation
Council would be convened in April this year in Georgetown. 1t was
zlso agreed that a team from the appropriate agency in Suriname,
~-arimed with full authority to settle the 1ssue, would visit Guyana
during the month of February this year to conclude discussions on
A\fhe modalities for the treatment of natural resources in the area of

overlap between Guyana and Suriname, The Presidents decided that a

= -
teaxm {rom CGurana would visit Surihame at a convenient date to

discuss the implementation ol' the agreement signed between Guyana

i
£
H
i
3
3
5

and Suriname in July 1989, for cooperation in the prevention, control
aid suppression of the illicit phoduction, traffic and consumption of

narcobics ang pyschotropic substances.

N4
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6. With regard to Regional Programming under the Lome 1V
Convention, the two sides reached a decision that a technical team
frem Suriname should meet with its Guyanese counterparts in order to

discuss aspects of Jolnt projJects under thils scheme.

7. President Kraag extended his sincere appreciation

to President lloyte for having received him and thanked the Government
anag people of the Co—operative Republic of Guyana for the warm
vielcome and hospitality extended to him and his delegation.

FPebruary 7, 1991. *
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"REPORT_ON THE INAUGURAL_MEETING OF THE

EQ_BDE.&._Q_QMMI__@EQE.LEEAE[&&L@E@&E
j Paramaribo, Suriname - May 17-18, 1995.

The Inaugural Mecling of Lhe Border Commissions ol Guyana

and Suriname, was held in Paramaribo Suriname rom May 17-18, 1995,

Cuyana was represcnted al Lhe Meoling by Mr. Ralph Ramkarean and

Mr. Neville Bissember Jr., Lhe Chaitrman and Seccrebary rospochivety
i '

of the Guyaon Border Commission. A tist of Lhe Memboers of  the

Surinnme Border Commission, ‘which is chaired by Mr. Ramdal Misier,

a Tormer President of SQuriname, 15 ab Appendix T.

On arrival at zanderij Atrport the Guyana Delegation was met

: by Ms. Haley of the Guyana Embassy. The Delegaltion was introduced’
to the Chairman of the Suriname Border Commission who said that the

5'1).m. meeting- was a departure from their normal working hours,

which are ‘from 7 a.m. to 3 p.m. The Delegation was given a new

Tentalive Programme, whic;h Q:L:—; unchanpged excepl for the inclusion

of & courLesy cal i on Lhe Suriname Foreipgn Minislor Mi-. Subhas

Mungra, Just priorv Lo the Meeling.

At the appointed f.ime however, Miniaster Mangea enbored

the Conference Room and procoaded Lo mike a welcome Addsesz, in Lhe

presence of pembers -of the Press Corps. The Foreign Minisler

departed after making his Address, and Lhe Meeling sbtarted

immediately, against Lthe backdrop of a map of Suriname depicling
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the Corentyne River and the New'River Triangle as Lhe Lerritory of

Suriname.

The Meeling procecded withoul. ain Agenda being inalised;

no attempt was made to address the issues of JLthe Tilles of Lhe
B

Meeting, nor of the accompanying documentation, as had been raised

in our Diplomatic Note Lo the Surinamese dated May 16. Neither was

the inclusion of new members on Lhe Suriname side - notably

Ambassador Guda — formally notified in advance.

Mr. Misier made some opening remarks (see Appendix T11),
which were more substantive than Lhe Minislter’s welcome address.

Of particular significance -in these remarks was the statement Lhat
4

the sovereignty of thes Corenlyne River was nol 'a subjech of

discussion’, and Lhal  Surinamc intLended t.o Lake the  sowme
standpoint’ in relatioon Lo Lhe offshore arca. llowever Lhe Suriname
Chairman in his remarks did anlicipate some discoassion oo the

‘consequences ol the Fact Lhal the river is a nabtional river’.

.
Mr. Ramkarran in, turn replied with some opening remarks

{see Appendix IIIY. In so doing, the Guyana Chairman took the

..-/3

Diplomatic Documents



Reply of Guyana
Annex R15

opporlunity to place on rcecord Lhe fFacl Lhal GQuyana inlends Lo
discuss aspecls of Lhe Border as Lhey relable Lo Lhe Corentynce
River. Therealfler an allempl. was made Lo finalise Lhe Asendas

however il was agreed Lhal. this would be done simul taneously wilh

the discussion af Lhe Agenda TLems.

The outcome of the Meeting is reflected in the Agreed
s
Minutes which were:prépared for the consideration ol the Foreign
Ministers of the two countries (see Appendix TM). Of significance
are the following items:

. 4.2, on the preparalion ol Minutes: il was agreed that
the bﬁit‘).ul;es would only record Lhose decisions which are taken in
the Mceting;, and

.
1.4, ouv Lhe Terfms of Relovenrse: Lhe Leems of reference,

in o so far as they are confined Lo the Lendon Conferonce of Juno

1966, were formally endorsed by Lhe Meves gt

At the request of Lhe Guyana side, 1l was agreed Lo

¢ tatively sched

le the next Meeting - the Bordesr Commissions for
[EIVINES 495 in CGeorgetown.
FEAXXXXX XXX X

L
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General Commenls

Lunch with Mr. Cor FPigol, Mewmbes of Lhe Suriname Rorder Commission

and former Minister of Educalion.

The Guyana Del.egatit)rl' sal. down Lo lunch alone wilh Mr.
Pigot on Thursday, May 18, at the invilation of the lalter. Mr.
Pigot was more expansive in hia conversatbion Lhan when he was in
the company of the othe‘r Commission members. The following were

his comrents:

* On the political/ecconomic situantion: Mr. Pigot said Lhat the

Structural Adjustment Programme was having a severe effecl on the
working class. He said that a lot of Lhese people had lost faith
in Lhe Governmen!, especially since Lhey had previously been well
"looked after" by the Boulerse Regime. Because the hardship had
put tLhe reet‘:drd of a democralbically-clected government. al, stake, Lhe
Government. of Lhe Neltherld {x;|<i:-: inL(‘.nd-v‘r] Lo provide a substaonbial aid
[pz.\(:kuge, Lo allow Lhe Suriname Goveromenl. Lo provide coconomie
"hand-ouls”™: to the disadvantared, in an alblempl. to  counlor
Boulkerse’s ‘anti—goverrnment propaganda. . Mtj. Pigot roferred Lo
Bouterse as a murderer who had‘wrc(:kﬂd the economy, and who bad

succeeded in alienating many intellectuals, by his usurpation of

democracy .
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* On Boulerse’s clectioncering: 1 ausked Mr. Pigol For an
assessment of Boulerse's sbatemenl. al o recent rally, thal the old
maps excluding the New River Triangle from the terrilory of

Suriname, should be desblroyed.

In a lopng-winded explanaltion, Mr. Pigot explained thal
Bouterse had taken the Veniliaazn Administration to task, for

.

behaving as if it was seriously conlemplating a return Lo a form of
constitutional relationship with The Hague - in a word,

recolonisation. He said that Bouterse had given a fiery speech,

which had played to the nationalistic fecelings of the clectorate.

T told Mr. Pigol thal T was unaware Lhal there was also
an ensuing debale aboul re—eslablishing a political-legal link with
the former Colontal Masber. T then aenin asked Lhe queslion aboul

the maps.
Mr. Pigot said that Bouterse had accused the Governmentb
of indecisiveness on the border quesltion; he said that Boulterse was
fond of referring to President Venitiaan as being always dressed in

his pajamas, that is, asleep and incapable of making decisions.

.../6
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The statement aboul destroying tLhe old maps was Lherefore a
caleulated response to the Government’s Lardy handling of the
territorial issue (this assessmentl served to pul in perspecctive the
Foreign Minister’s preference for a vwelcome statement before the
Press, and also Lhe prominence ‘which the Suri.n:u.ne medin gave to the
vMeeting) . Mr. Pigot is clearly one who would like Lo see
Boulerse’s role ci rc.umscribnd in any post-eleclion coalilion.

»

Conversation with Suriname Minister of Public Works Mr. Ranjiltsing.

While awailing bLhe departure of our flight, Ms. Haloy
iptroduced Lhe Guyana delegalion Lo Lhe Minisler of Public Works
Mr. Ranjitsing. Upon hearing of the purposc of our visit, Mr.

,
Ranjitsing gave us  a smil) leclture on bthe bordoer Liane,
particularly the aspecl of Lhe ofFshore area; he said Lhat he had
an in-depth knowledge ol Lhe matlber from his Universily days. He

- added that our people were gelling impaticent, and Lhal. we should

try to develop our offshore natural  resources.
Mr. Ranjitsing felt. that the U.N. Convention on the Law

of the Sea could be of assistance to the two countries, when

o S
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discussing the border. Knowing bLhal. the Convenbion [avours
delimitation on the basis of cqunidistance, T encouraged him by
saying that Suriname had not yel ratified the Convention. The
.Minister replied that the Convention was before Parliament; I told
him that it had been thcre l'()l.’ gsome Lime. He acknowledged this,
hut snid that as Suriname had signed the Convention, the counlry

had committed itself to the provisions Lhereof.

v

1 found rl‘,he Minister’s statemen!l to be very significant,
particularly as it has implicabions forr thal counkry’s position on
Lhe Convenbtion as a whole, and on the cquidistance principle in
]'m..r;'l;.i.cular. Indeed beeanse of his professed knowledge ol Lhe
issuc, his comments were somewhal in conlrasl with Lhe atlempl by

.

the Chairmsan the day before Lo limil any discussion on Lthe border,

in so far as it relates to the offsbhore arcen.

Mr. Ranjitsing was anxious Lo know if Guyana had given
out any forest concessions recently. I.told him that there were
four outsianding applications for forest concessiéns, but that no
decision had been made as yet: T told him that these applications

were understandable, as investors like the Berjaya Company and Mr.

.../8
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g
L La b e T

Vincent Tan would h:-n".‘d.]y have looked alb Lhe map of the world _umi

contemplated investiment in Suriname alone.

I added that the Government had been asked by the U.K. Lo

forego the granlting of these concessions, but it was my

understanding that there was shértly to be some movement on them.
T explained to him that the U.K. was concerned about our lack of

forest monitoring capabilily, but said that this concern was being

N
addressed. I reminded the Minister aboul what he said about tLhe

impatience of our people; T remarked Lhalb bLthe same people in Lhe

North who were urging us Lo develop our cconomies were also
¢] 3 3

iaploring us Lo forego Lhe exploitalion of our nalural resources

5.
’

The Minister agrecd Lhal Lhe task before both Guyana and

Suriname was to strike a balance belween economic development and

“environmental conservation. This also had Lo be distinguished from

. the preservation of the environment, which connoted the maintenance

cef the status quo in boLh the economy and the environment.

Neville J. Bissember Jr.
Secretary
Guyana Border Commission.
May 22, 1995,
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